# Slow Cooker Reviews By The Hillbilly Housewife





# **Table of Contents**

Introduction	3
How to Choose the Perfect Slow Cooker for Your Household	4
Calphalon 7-Quart Digital Slow Cooker Review	6
Crock-Pot SCCPVL610-S Programmable Cook and Carry Oval Slow Cooker Review	8
Hamilton Beach Stay or Go 6 Quart Slow Cooker Review	.10
The 4 Quart 360 Cookware ID004-GC Gourmet Slow Cooker	.12
The Cuisinart 3-In-1 Cook Central Multi-Cooker, Slow Cooker, Steamer	.14
The Emeril SD500050 6 Quart Dishwasher Safe Ceramic Bowl Slow Cooker with Automatic Temperature Control Technology Review	.16
The Stainless Steel Crock-Pot SCVT650-PS 6 1/2 Quart Programmable Touchscreen Slow Cooker	.18
Recommended Resources	.20

# Introduction

I'm a big fan of crockpot cooking. No matter how busy I get or how much running around town I've got to do, I know a yummy home-cooked meal will be ready when we get home.

I've recently written and published a Kindle cookbook of Chicken Crockpot recipes. It's been very well received and I love reading through the emails from happy readers. I noticed that I received quite a few questions about what slow cooker I recommend. I wish I could point you to one product that's perfect for everyone, but in reality the answer is that it depends.

It depends on the needs of your family, whether or not you need to travel with your slow cooker, your cooking habits and of course your budget. I decided to sit down and take a closer look at a few of my favorite slow cooker models and review them for you. I hope the extensive reviews of the 7 slow cookers below will help you make the right purchasing decision.

I am linking to each slow cooker on Amazon.com. I find they have some of the best prices on small kitchen appliances and an easy return policy. The links in this report are affiliate links. This means that if you click on a link and by a slow cooker via Amazon.com I receive a small commission. This helps pay for the various costs associated with running HillbillyHousewife.com

For delicious slow cooker recipes, visit the <u>crockpot recipe section</u> on the Hillbilly Housewife website and take a look at <u>Crockpot Cooking Made Simple</u>.

Plus there is a series of crockpot cookbooks I'm publishing on Amazon as Kindle cookbooks. You can find them via my Amazon Author Page at http://www.amazon.com/Hillbilly-Housewife/e/B0093KORPW/

Let's get cooking...

Warmly,



Susanne – The Hillbilly Housewife <u>www.Hillbillyhousewife.com</u>

## How to Choose the Perfect Slow Cooker for Your Household



Thank you, Irving Naxon. While attempting to reproduce his grandmother's cholent stew, he invented the slow cooking Naxon Beanery All-Purpose Cooker in the 1960's. The Rival Company wisely purchased the rights to that innovative kitchen cooker in 1970 and reintroduced it to the world as the now-famous Crock-Pot.

More than 40 years later, the simple design of an oval or circular cooking pot surrounded by a housing with an electric heating element is still incredibly popular in kitchens around the world.

From basic cookers like the bestselling <u>SCCPVL610-S</u> <u>Programmable Cook and Carry Oval Slow Cooker</u> made by Crock-Pot to multi-featured high-end models like the <u>360</u> <u>Cookware ID004-GC Gourmet Slow Cooker</u>, these versatile and portable cooking machines share several common benefits.

For starters, slow cookers are perfect for creating no-fuss, one-pot meals. As an added bonus, they render cheaper cuts of meat mouthwateringly tender thanks to extended cooking times over low heat. It is virtually impossible to burn or ruin food when cooking with this method.

They are also super easy to clean, thanks to a removable and durable inner pot. For even easier cleanup, you can purchase disposable liners that you simply toss into the trash when your meal is done to create a wonderful "zero cleanup" cooking experience.

Slow cookers come in a variety of sizes to accommodate different size households and larger meals can be portioned and frozen for quick reheating later. So, whether you live alone or have a large family, you can start your slow cooker when you head off to work in the morning and enjoy a hot, delicious meal when you arrive home at the end of the day.

Slow cookers can also be very versatile. Models like the <u>Cuisinart 3-In-1 Cook Central Multi-</u> <u>Cooker, Slow Cooker and Steamer</u> actually allow for combination cooking at different times and temperatures. This model and others boast dishwasher-safe removable parts and accessories like a handy steaming rack, as well as separate time and temperature displays.

Without question, today's busy cook can benefit from the simplicity, ease-of-use and versatility a good slow cooker provides. With prices and features ranging from the extremely low-end to the very high-end, there is a perfect slow cooker out there for every household and budget.

Even if you've never used one before, you'll never be at a loss for what to cook. Just pick up one of the high-quality slow cooker recipe books found online or at your local bookstore. Inside, you'll find a ton of recipes that have already been perfected to deliver delicious slow-cooked meals every time.

Slow cookers began as a simple one-pot system for low temperature cooking, but they have evolved quite a bit since then. Today, you can brown, sauté, steam, slow cook and even boil soups, stews, roasts and casseroles in them.

The key to picking the right model is to make a list of which features are most important to you. Then, be sure to do some online research before making a decision. Previous buyers and experienced product reviewers have already done most of your homework for you - which can save you a lot of time, money and aggravation down the road.

With a little bit of research upfront, you can choose the slow cooker model best suited for your individual cooking style and budget. You'll be serving up delicious, no-fuss meals for you and your family in no time!

# **Calphalon 7-Quart Digital Slow Cooker Review**

Price Point: Mid-to-High

#### Check the current price on Amazon.

There's no question that slow cookers are versatile kitchen tools. They can cook stews, soups, casseroles, roasts and a virtually limitless number of other recipes, all in one pot and with very little cleanup.

But if you want a slow cooker that offers more than just basic functionality, take a look at the <u>Calphalon 7 Quart Digital</u> <u>Slow Cooker</u>. With an extra-large 7-quart capacity, this model is perfect for larger families and those who like to prepare a lot of food at one time to freeze for later use.



# There are many other features that make this extended capacity slow cooker attractive as well, so let's take a look...

Slow cookers are great because you simply plug them in, add your ingredients, and walk away. You return after a hard, long day at work or play, and your food is ready. But unlike entry-level models, the 7-Quart Digital Slow Cooker from Calphalon comes equipped with an intelligent 24hour digital timer which automatically switches to a warming mode at the end of your programmed cooking cycle. Another nice feature not found on less expensive models is the easy-to-read, high-contrast LCD display, which you can quickly read with just a glance across your kitchen.

After looking at the online reviews left by actual buyers of the <u>Calphalon 7 Quart Digital Slow</u> <u>Cooker</u>, you understand quickly how it earned a respectable 4.3 (out of 5.0) customer satisfaction rating. Overall, buyers repeatedly stated that they were happy with the dishwashersafe 7-quart ceramic pot, because it makes cleanup so much easier. Also, as part of the Calphalon Kitchen Electrics collection, this slow cooker features the exclusive Opti-Heat System. Buyers pointed out that this feature gives much more precise and accurate temperature control and even heat delivery than other slow cookers they have used in the past.

In addition, the exterior stays cool to the touch and it includes a convenient auto setting option, which cooks for two hours on high and then switches to low for the remainder of the cook time.

No product is 100% perfect, however. The extra-large 7-quart capacity makes for a big unit, which means sufficient storage and counter top space is needed. You'll definitely want to keep this in mind if space is at a premium in your kitchen. Otherwise, for large families and those who like to cook a lot at one time, this is a great slow cooker with a lot of high-end features.

#### **Bottom Line:**

If you are looking for a slow cooker with maximum capacity, a "keep cool" exterior, digital temperature control and easy to clean, dishwasher-safe components, the <u>Calphalon 7 Quart</u> <u>Digital Slow Cooker</u> deserves your consideration. Attractively designed with a stainless steel outer shell, the mid-level price tag reflects excellent value for the features and benefits you receive.

However, if you prefer decent capacity and no-mess, lid-locking transportability in a lower-priced entry-level slow cooker, you may want to check out the <u>Hamilton Beach Stay or Go 6 Quart</u> <u>Slow Cooker</u>.

## **Crock-Pot SCCPVL610-S Programmable Cook and Carry Oval Slow Cooker Review**

Price point: low end

Check the current price on Amazon.

#### The SCCPVL610-S Programmable Cook and Carry Oval Slow Cooker by Crock-Pot

has a lot of great features - and an extremely attractive price tag. Outstanding functionality and an affordable price make it the bestselling product in the entire slow cooker category on Amazon.

While your financial investment is at the low end with this unit, this 6-quart slow cooker can prepare one-pot meals for 7 or more people, and even cook a 6 pound roast.



# So, let's take a closer look at exactly why this budget priced, but high-performance slow cooker is so popular with consumers...

This functional and "cool to carry" slow cooker is going to be nearly perfect for just about any situation. However, compared to a high-end kitchen accessory like the <u>Cuisinart 3-In-1 Cook</u> <u>Central Multi-Cooker / Slow Cooker / Steamer</u>, the functionality is a bit limited.

For instance, this unit has a built-in timer, but not a clock. This means you cannot set it to start sometime in the future, but you can set your cooking level and how long you need to cook each meal.

And at less than half the price of the above-mentioned feature-laden Cuisinart product, however, the 6-quart <u>SCCPVL610-S Programmable Cook and Carry Oval Slow Cooker</u> has a "keep warm" feature which is very handy. If everyone in the family is not ready to eat at the same time, there is no problem thanks to this wonderful function. This setting kicks in automatically after the cook time has completed. This means you do not have to be around to ensure that your meal never overcooks, and is always warm and ready-to-eat.

In addition, the digital countdown timer lets you run your cook time anywhere from 30 minutes to 20 hours, which gives you a lot of flexibility over older models.

Also, many of the more than 600 Amazon reviewers which purchased this product love the fact that there are locking clamps on either end of the see-through, oval shaped lid. This combines with the extra-wide handles on the base to make transportation mess-free. You also don't have to worry about carrying a hot pot, as the <u>SCCPVL610-S</u> is insulated for cool carrying. The removable oval stoneware pot is stylish in appearance, as well.

Aside from the inability to have <u>the Crock-Pot SCCPVL610-S Programmable Cook and Carry</u> <u>Oval Slow Cooker</u> start cooking at some point in the future, this is a great product for both single adults and busy families. The cool carry, auto-warm, lid clamping and 20-hour cook features are characteristics typically found on much more expensive slow cookers.

For the price tag, the one-pot convenience and simple cleanup of this basic and attractively priced slow cooker is going to be all most families need. If programmability is important to you, you may find the above-mentioned <u>Cuisinart 3-In-1 Cook Central Multi-Cooker / Slow</u> <u>Cooker / Steamer</u> a better choice, though that unit requires a much larger investment.

# Hamilton Beach Stay or Go 6 Quart Slow Cooker Review

Price Point: low-end

#### Check the current price on Amazon.

Presented in your choice of either a Copper, Silver or White outer shell, the Hamilton Beach Stay or Go 6 Quart Slow Cooker is very aptly named. With features that allow you to cook at home and transport meals without mess - or do all your cooking on the go - this budget priced, largecapacity slow cooker is an attractive option for every budget.

Full-grip, no-heat handles make transportation very easy, and multiple heat settings allow you to cook and warm a wide variety of dishes.



Hamilton Beach has been known for years for creating affordable and functional items for your kitchen, and this is just one more quality product that won't break the bank.

As with most slow cookers, this is an electric model. Just plug it in the wall, add your ingredients, choose from one of the three heat settings (warm 95W - roughly 159 degrees F, low 167W - 184 degrees, high 260W - 211 degrees) and come back later to enjoy a delicious meal.

In today's hectic, fast-paced world, this particular 6-quart model allows you to feed up to 8 hungry family members with minimal preparation and very little cleanup. One tip mentioned by slow cooker reviewers is to purchase **Reynolds Metals 00504 Slow Cooker Liners** which you place inside your cooker before adding your ingredients. When you are done, you simply throw out the liner, for the easiest cleanup possible. Personally I don't use these liners since they are a little on the pricey side. I'd rather spend a few extra minutes and a bit of elbow grease to clean my crockpot after we're done, but if using these liners will help make your life easier and get you to use your crockpot more, I would recommend them.

One great way to understand if a product is right for you is to check out the reviews left by previous purchasers. In this case, online buyers of the <u>Hamilton Beach Stay or Go 6 Quart</u> <u>Slow Cooker</u> expressed their satisfaction with the budget price tag, spill-resistant lid-locking mechanism, and dishwasher-safe construction. Nearly 300 Amazon reviewers who have purchased and cooked with this model have awarded it 4.4 out of a possible 5.0 stars. The ability to cook a 6 pound chicken or 4 pound roast was also attractive to several reviewers.

For the price, it is hard to find fault with this no-spill, "cook and go" model, but It is a "no frills" slow cooker. For example, there is no automatic "off" feature. However, its entry-level price tag, large size, locking lid for spill-free transportation, and special access plug for a meat

thermometer, this is a budget-priced slow cooker with a lot of very attractive and versatile options. Plus, the glass lid allows you to monitor your cooking without letting valuable heat escape.

#### **Bottom Line:**

If you are looking for a slow cooker that allows you to cook and carry with no spills guaranteed, plus offers a choice of colors and a large capacity at an entry-level price point, then the **Hamilton Beach Stay or Go 6 Quart Slow Cooker** is definitely something you should consider.

If programmability and other high-end features are important, you might want to take a look at the another model, such as the stainless steel <u>Crock-Pot SCVT650-PS 6 1/2 Quart</u> <u>Programmable Touchscreen Slow Cooker</u>.

# The 4 Quart 360 Cookware ID004-GC Gourmet Slow Cooker

#### Price Point: high-end

#### Check the current price on Amazon.

Indoor slow cookers have been with us since 1970 when the Rival Crock-Pot debuted. In the mid-70s, the popularity for slow cookers exploded as women began to enter the workforce. Promoting easy cleanup and one pot, all-day cooking, most models were very basic.

However, over time more advanced models like the <u>4 Quart 360</u> <u>Cookware ID004-GC Gourmet Slow</u> <u>Cooker</u> have emerged. With the

ability to cook without water or oil and also offering wonderful energy-saving benefits, this gourmet slow cooker by



360 Cookware has earned a nearly perfect 4.7 out of 5.0 star rating on Amazon by customers who have purchased it.

Since you do not need to use oil when cooking with this model, you can create healthier meals for your family. The solid stainless steel construction of the pot and lid, as well as the design of the heating element on the base, also allow for energy-saving use when compared to the typical slow cooker. The **ID004-GC Gourmet Slow Cooker** can handle all the basic cooking jobs that an entry-level model can, but you can also brown meats on medium heat with the lid off, and benefit from the expanded heat settings the variable control knob offers.

The nearly perfect customer satisfaction rating is based on several factors. For starters, buyers pointed out that they really liked the attractive brushed stainless steel pot and lid. It simply looks better on your table or in your kitchen than ceramic slow cooker models. Also, the three layer stainless steel construction allows you to use the pot and lid in your oven or on your stove, creating a very versatile product.

As with all products, this one is not perfect. The middle to high-end price tag might put this powerful and good looking slow cooker outside of some budgets. And because the circular design of the pot, which is a nice space-saving feature, lets it rest atop a special heating element, the sides of the pot can get warm to the touch.

But with a heating knob that allows for more control than just a high/medium/low setting, beautiful and durable stainless steel, the ability to brown meats and the versatility to use in your oven and on your stove, the <u>360 Cookware ID004-GC Gourmet Slow Cooker</u> is tough to beat.

However, if you simply want a traditional slow cooker with some nicer and more versatile features than basic models, and a low-end price tag, check out the <u>Hamilton Beach Stay or Go</u> <u>6 Quart Slow Cooker</u>.

But for those of you who demand the best in performance, construction and versatility, this <u>4</u> <u>Quart 360 Cookware ID004-GC Gourmet Slow Cooker</u> deserves your consideration. Easy, nomess, one-pot cooking and cleaning like lower-end models, as well as high-end features such as energy conservation and vapor cooking, come together in a beautiful brushed stainless steel product that beautifies any kitchen while it makes your life easier.

# The Cuisinart 3-In-1 Cook Central Multi-Cooker, Slow Cooker, Steamer

Price Point: Mid-to-High Range

Check the current price on Amazon.

Available in both 4 and 6-quart models, the <u>Cuisinart 3-In-1 Cook</u> <u>Central Multi-Cooker, Slow Cooker</u> <u>and Steamer</u> offers a lot of great features you may appreciate.

Unlike many lower-end models, this particular slow cooker offers separate temperature and timer displays. You can tell at a glance how your cooking is going and one touch is all it takes to switch from one mode to the next. The larger 6quart nonstick aluminum cooking pot can feed up to 8 people, while the



smaller 4-quart model is perfect for a single person or couple.

The clear view glass lid with "cool touch" handle allows you to monitor your meal without letting any heat escape. A couple additional features you won't find on most entry-level slow cookers are the removable steaming rack and three-year warranty. Yet another nice feature mentioned by those who bought this slow cooker is the extra-long 44-inch power cord. This comes in handy when you are tailgating or have limited power outlets in your kitchen.

Plus, cleanup is simple, thanks to dishwasher-safe removable parts. Use <u>Reynolds Metals</u> <u>00504 Slow Cooker Liners</u> for even easier cleanup with zero scrubbing or soaking. All you have to do is toss the inexpensive liner in the trash when you are done! Again, I personal do not use liners, but many reviewers swear by them.

The 3 cooking modes you can choose from are slow cook, steam and brown/sauté. Another handy feature is the auto warming function. In case it takes you longer to return home and enjoy your meal than you anticipated, this smart machine immediately switches to warming mode after your pre-programmed cook time is finished.

The temperature range runs from 150 to 400 degrees on the <u>Cuisinart 3-In-1 Cook Central</u> <u>Multi-Cooker, Slow Cooker and Steamer</u>. This gives you a lot more flexibility than you'll find with less advanced units. Many reviewers also pointed out that the sauté cooking mode works extremely well for browning meat.

With a price tag of \$250 or more in some stores, <u>The Cuisinart 3-In-1 Cook Central Multi-</u> <u>Cooker, Slow Cooker and Steamer</u> may be priced out of your budget. Fortunately, the same unit is sold on Amazon for less than half that amount. This may partly explain why this versatile,

full-featured slow cooker boasts a nearly perfect 4.5 out of a possible 5.0 star rating among those who have reviewed it.

Inexpensive slow cookers can handle long-term, low-heat cooking extremely well. But if you want the added flexibility of being able to sauté, brown, and steam your food, the <u>Cuisinart 3-In-1 Cook Central Multi-Cooker, Slow Cooker and Steamer</u> is a much more attractive option. When you consider that Amazon offers this product at roughly half the price of other online retailers, you can see why it is the one of the bestselling slow cookers on their entire site, regardless of price.

# The Emeril SD500050 6 Quart Dishwasher Safe Ceramic Bowl Slow Cooker with Automatic Temperature Control Technology Review

#### Price Point: Mid-to-High

#### Check the current price on Amazon.

Slow cookers are extremely versatile and easy to use. They cook your favorite meals while you are away and make cleanup quick and painless. What's not to love about this popular kitchen essential?

Although most slow cookers are very basic, when you get a world-renowned chef like Emeril Lagasse to help design a model such as the silver <u>T-fal</u> <u>SD500050 6 Quart Dishwasher Safe Ceramic</u> <u>Bowl Slow Cooker with Automatic Temperature</u> <u>Control Technology</u>, the end product is a fullfeatured, high-performance cooking machine you are proud to have in your kitchen.

Let's take a closer look at just what earns this model approval from one of the world's most famous chefs.



While the simple cleanup and hands-off cooking attributes of slow cookers are certainly attractive, the silver <u>T-fal SD500050</u> model does things that not too many other models in this product category can.

For example, how many other slow cookers boast an automatic temperature-sensitive technology that detects when you open the lid? It automatically changes the temperature to compensate for how long the lid is opened and immediately changes back to your programmed cooking time and temperature when you close it.

When you combine this gourmet cooking purchase with <u>Emeril's Cooking with Power: 100</u> <u>Delicious Recipes Starring Your Slow Cooker, Multi Cooker, Pressure Cooker, and Deep</u> <u>Fryer</u> cookbook, you can easily re-create the some of the five-star recipes that Emeril whips up on his TV show.

Most buyers who reviewed the <u>T-fal SD500050 6 Quart Dishwasher Safe Ceramic Bowl Slow</u> <u>Cooker with Automatic Temperature Control Technology</u> on Amazon are happy with their purchase. Out of a possible 5.0 stars, this model has earned an admirable 4.4 stars. Notable reviews mention that the outside of the product stays cool to the touch, even on high heat. Another highly regarded feature is that even though the lid is hinged, it is also removable.

In addition, this model has a condensation-catching feature that doesn't add extra water to your

cooker like many lower-end units. This attribute also keeps steam from being released when you open the lid, which means you enjoy safer operation than traditional slow cookers.

Though Emeril Lagasse believes in this product enough to put his name on it, there are a couple of potential downsides worth noting. For starters, you cannot change temperatures without restarting the timer and although the large capacity is nice for cooking big meals, it does take up a good amount of counter or storage space. Aside from these drawbacks, the high average customer rating this gourmet slow cooker has earned speaks to its versatility and ease of use.

With its gourmet-level features and price tag, the <u>T-fal SD500050 6 Quart Dishwasher Safe</u> <u>Ceramic Bowl Slow Cooker with Automatic Temperature Control Technology</u> isn't for everyone, but it is a solid option for discerning cooks and chefs.

**Bottom Line:** If you are looking for innovative features like a temperature-sensitive lid, a condensation collector and precise digital controls with an easy-view LCD screen, this might be a great gourmet slow cooker for you.

If you want a nice collection of features and benefits, including a larger capacity and a more attractive price tag, you may want to check out the **Calphalon 7 Quart Digital Slow Cooker**, as well.

# The Stainless Steel Crock-Pot SCVT650-PS 6 1/2 Quart Programmable Touchscreen Slow Cooker

Price Point: Mid-Level

Check the current price on Amazon.

#### The <u>Stainless Steel SCVT650-PS 6 1/2</u> Quart Programmable Touchscreen Slow

**Cooker** from Crock-Pot is one in a long line of attractive slow cookers manufactured by the company that introduced this simple cooking process back in 1970.

Employing just one pot and a low heat, slow cooking process, preparation time is minimal and cleanup is a snap. Portability for a large quantity of food is also a pleasant benefit of slow cookers and this



particular model by Crock-Pot has a few other really nice features and functions which need a closer look.

All slow cookers can save you valuable time in the kitchen and the <u>Crock-Pot SCVT650-PS</u> works well in that regard. It offers several additional nice features that elevate this above your basic entry-level slow cooker. These features include an extra half-quart capacity (over traditional 6-quart models), an attractive stainless steel outer shell, and dishwasher-safe parts.

One of the most notable upgrades is the touchscreen control panel that allows you to customize your cooking, as well as meet specific recipe requirements. For easier transportation, you can also pick up the Crock-Pot SCBAG Travel Bag for 7 Quart Slow Cookers, which protects your slow cooker and minimizes messes.

This model has earned a respectable 4.1 (out of 5.0) stars from nearly 600 customers on Amazon. Many reviewers really like the programmable timer, which makes the <u>Crock-Pot</u> <u>SCVT650-PS 6 1/2 Quart Programmable Touchscreen Slow Cooker</u> more versatile than standard models. Simply pop in your ingredients, set your time requirements, and go about your day.

Another nice benefit is the ability to set cooking time from as low as 30 minutes, or as high as 20 hours. And if you are not home when the cook time is up, this intelligent Crock-Pot cooker automatically shifts to a warming mode. This means never burning, overcooking or drying out your meals.

This quality unit was showcased on the September 15, 2013 episode of America's Test Kitchen on NPR and it is attractive for a lot of reasons. It isn't perfect, however. For example, it is so extremely well insulated that it is a bit on the heavy side. In addition, the exterior can get warm

to the touch after cooking for extended periods of time. You'll need to weigh these downsides against the versatility of its touchscreen programming, durable stainless steel and stoneware crock construction, and large 6 1/2 quart capacity before making a purchase.

#### **Bottom Line:**

If you are looking for a fashionable slow cooker from a highly regarded company and you also want more features than a standard model, the mid-level price point makes the <u>Crock-Pot</u> <u>Stainless Steel SCVT650-PS 6 1/2-Quart Programmable Touchscreen Slow Cooker</u> a worthwhile investment.

If you are looking for a higher end unit, with maximum features and programmability backed by a well-known chef, then you might find the <u>Emeril SD500050 6 Quart Dishwasher Safe Ceramic</u> <u>Bowl Slow Cooker with Automatic Temperature Control Technology</u> manufactured by T-fal better suits your needs.

## **Recommended Resources**

For yummy crockpot recipes and plenty of tips and ideas for crockpot cooking, take a look at:

Crockpot Cooking Made Simple

Find out:

- what to look for in a new crockpot
- how to care for your crockpot
- what cooking techniques can turn you into a crockpot pro
- how to easily convert favorite recipes into crockpot recipes



Once you have all these basics down, you'll be ready for the fun. Of course we mean the Recipes! In this resource, you'll find almost **500 recipes** plus tips to make your crockpot meals come out perfect every time.

Here are just a few of the recipes you'll find in this cookbook collection.

- Take It from the Pantry Soup
- Stew Meat Vegetable Soup
- Cheddar, Ham and Broccoli Soup
- Sautéed Curry Chicken Soup
- Kid Favorite Alphabet Soup
- Shepherds Crock Pot Casserole
- Shoestring Potato and Tuna Casserole
- Creamy Mushroom Beef Dinner

Get your copy of "Crockpot Cooking Made Simple" today.

http://www.hillbillyhousewife.com/ebooks/crockpotcooking.htm